Sharla Dillon

From: joe@gsaudits.com

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 3:11 PM

To: Sharla Dillon; Lisa Foust

Cc: Marsha Pokorny (m.pokorny@ildmail.com); marianne@telmate.com
Subject: Docket 11-00181 Telmate LLC

Dear Lisa,

| am writing to you as the Regulatory Consultant to Telmate, LLC.

We are in receipt of the TRA letter dated 11/2/2011 requesting additional information for our application (docket 11-
00181). As | mentioned during our telephone conversation, several of the person’s needed to answer the requests were
not available last week when the letter was received and we are concerned that we cannot meet the current request
deadline of November 18, 2011.

With that in mind, we respectfully ask for an additional seven (7) days to respond to the requests, extending the due
date to November 25, 2011. Of course we will diligently work to complete the requests as soon as possible.

If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me.
We also respectfully ask that this request be added to the public record.
Sincerely;

Joe Solana

Managing Partner
GSAssociates

1200 Old Alpharetta Road
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(866)766-3591 x102 Main
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(866)611-5443 Fax
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NOTICE: This email and attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521.
The information is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please
reply to the sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it. Thank you for your cooperation.

Business Partners and CPA's

Except as otherwise agreed in writing, any discussion of compliance or tax matters contained herein is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed under federal or
state laws.



